Longfie

Solar Farm
EDF Energy Renewables Limited
Alexander House, 1 Mandarin Road
Rainton Bridge Business Park
Houghton le Spring, DH4 5RA
Mr Cridland
The Planning Inspectorate
National Infrastructure Planning
Temple Quay House, 2 The Square
Bristol, BS1 6PN

4 July 2022

By email only (LongfieldSolarFarm@planninginspectorate.gov.uk)

Dear Mr Cridland
Longfield Solar Energy Farm (PINS’ Ref. EN010118)

We write further to the Rule 6 letter issued by the Examining Authority on 20 June 2022. As
requested in the Rule 6 letter, all parties wishing to speak on behalf of Longfield Solar Energy
Farm Limited (the Applicant) at the Preliminary Meeting have pre-registered with the Case Team
using the Preliminary Meeting Participation Form.

We have no substantive comments to make at this stage regarding the examination procedure or
draft examination timetable. However, the speakers attending the Preliminary Meeting on behalf
of the Applicant will be available to participate in any discussion of such matters that takes place
during the meeting if necessary and where this would assist the Examining Authority.

Please do not hesitate to contact me |||} I | can help in any way to clarify

further any matters associated with this letter.

Yours sincerely,

Carly Vince
Longfield Solar Farm, Chief Planning Officer

Alexander House - 1 Mandarin Road - Rainton Bridge Business Park - Houghton le Spring -DH4 5RA
Registered Company No. 11618210 - longdfieldsolarfarm.co.uk





